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Dear Mark, 1/14/85

The en banc petition I filed is a retyped rough draft, For the third year
straight I have & bronchial infection, now in itu third week, and my wife also
is unwell, both of us not kiowing a might's sleep. I was afraid that if I did
not file it when I did I wight not be able to file anything. Thus far none of
the many complications of the pust years. and while after getting four Mninterrupted
hours of sleep Saturday night I was optimistie, the nights since have ended that
optimisdi, The junk in the chest that accunuleted days came up nights. “hus, and
because I nust take the nev uedication at leust an hour before eating I am up a
bit eearlier and get to what I thousht about earlier when I was coughing my
head off,

When I was completin; the draft of the vetition and imnmediately after I
filed it I received three buatches of U1 materials that had been released to
lark 4llen, uhose request relates to what the Fu* provided to the House Select
Committee on Assassination, as I read that I had in mind my usual practise,
Writing him and Yim Lesar, who represents him, about what I regard as sigmificant
material in it. I made copies of thosefew records and then Jrote. It is while I
wWas floing that the last two Li'm,rs that I caue to realizge that these excerpts are
ideally suited to two phirposes, defending Barl Varren maicing real points in
the case for which I wrote the petition. If I vere a Callrence Darrow, a real

orator, I vould not need a better basis for an elogu:at lawyer'g eloquence.

L 1]

The FBL says that it had an gclversary‘ pelationship with the Warren Commission,
whose investigative arm it was; that Moover blocked the appointnent of Warren's
c as Warren's general counsel, the man who ran the conmission and its so—
called investigation and supervised its Heport; that the MUI's asoistant director
in charge of hhe Invest}gativeﬁ:ivision Jjust sat around and waited for evidence
to fall into- his pocket ; that after the Heport was out the FUI prepared dossiers
on its staff; and the nost scrious othe: stuff sgnme of which ['11 coue to as more
directly relevunt in ny suit. Records of' the Chuch committee that are included
reveal that 1'SI SAs told that committee that thege vere inutiucted not to investi-
gate the assassination, nmerely to make it look e Oswald was the lone assassin,
the ¥3I's iumediate decigion (amply reilected i other records I have and are in
the case record) and what amounts to ¥l aduission of its deliberate dishonesty
involving Sa llosty, whose search slip, you nmay recall, was and remained blank.

llenenber that Sa Fhillipo attested that they could find notling under the
"Eritics?" and I swore that he lied and hov tliey could and would, even that I had
provided some correct file identificutions, noase and nuiber? One of the entries
in what is apparently an FJI tickler - and I'd be surprised if in one of your
cases they hadn't used their stock lie, used in wy cagse in wuestion, thet thef'ﬁfJJH‘J‘
are foutinely deutroyed in & month or so - they still had them and one discloses
that thuy prepured "sex dossiers" on the crities, tho ¥ul's own vord,

another record, with agpecifie reference to the Dallas agents who filed the
report, twice says that Osvald had been contacted by the "HVD" and had discussed
this uith those agrnts! (While I am skeptical of this repregentution of what he
said, what a scandel not to have reported this to the President, for whow its first
(5 volume!) r. port wasgreprared, or to the Comrdssion, or to the people!) It mertainly

was not disclosed to me in this litigation.
In swmarizing the results of the Iuspector General's MSupposedly

disclosed to ne, there is uigl~ am certain I'd rewenber if it had been included,
that Sa Joe L, Pearce, D.llas, said that Osvald wus an informer or source for Hi
Hosty. AThe existence of »-levent and withheld rocords on luby as a PVI is also
revealetl.').‘hey i ot provided and Lokmew they had to exist und so attested and
appealed. wuppecl:, youn, an aside, Do you reecull o1l that I alleged and that



I attested that J:h:‘Llil_i_p.-z lied about, that the FBI hus rocordings ol the Dallas
police broadecasts? Well, they Finally pot around 4o that aopeal and have found

Jhat they refer to as the originals and I'm sure are not. 1 regard this, among
other things as proof positive of both a potusil to search and of perjury.

The entire FBI knev, Dallas and FbIH, that Osuvald had left a note for Hosty
before the assassination that ilosty destroyed after the assassination. Yo a degree
this was leaked in 1975, causing the IG's so—called investigation. In fact it
is a rather heavy-handed coverup that could be heuvyhanded becauss they expected
perpetual secrecy. (r#f the end they told the committees to examine those records
at FHIH(Q while they disclosed copids to sue) Those who did not lie in the IG
investigation — aml one of these FUIHQ high-level records states explicitly that
some did lie - described that note as a threat to bomb or blow up FuIHy and the
police headquarters. Yet the I '3 story about why it never told the police
about Ouinld's presence is that it had no reason to believe he was capable of
any violence. Hosty, who received that threat, swore the official no-violence
line o the Commission - and was personally praised for his tdstimony by Hoover,
who had discilpined him once and did again as soon as the FBI saw proofs of the
Commission's Beport. One of the ticklers reports that this threatening note
destruction after th ‘.assaasina’cion was "handled" at FBIHy the very day Oswald
was killed. and none ever reported by it to the President or Commisaion. And
211 relevant in this litigation.

also relevant and lied about is my ullegation that assassination records
were hidden by filing and that Hosty assassination—related reports were hidden
in his personnel file, which the UL denied. I'd read this in one of the records,
but not in these precise words, ol courde, I gave wven the correct FUIH file
number for duplicates to be located there. Well, it turns out that these records
just disclosed to dllen have a letter to Dirvctor Kelley 53! Hgsty hiwself., Hosty
reports that he had had access to his persomnel file, that such info is there, and
that it had been siyrificantly altered after he handed it in. He gave even the
gerial number, somethiu: lile 157, which indicates that it was not the thimnest
file. (When h: wes transferred to Hansas City the file vent with hin and I do not
Inow whether copies were reiained in Dallas, but it would be surprising if all
references to the content of that kind of report disappeared from Dallase 4nd the
record of tranafer would certainly be retained, ond the copies in the FBIHQ file
were not transferred.

Now all of this and perhaps more L do not rewember now (l‘ve been away for
my bloodtesting, had my walsiay therapy and am about to leave Tor another nedical
apsointuent), all that was lied about by Phillips in the Yoregoing, was, in fact,
collected and in his ver Mg\ssion at the verv tine he was suearing to all those
lies! That division handled the material provided to HSCA, hich then was active.

What to do with this, and perhaps more L've not yet received? I presume that
it qualifies as "new evidence given the fact that the Ful did not provide it to
4llen until about the Tirst of the yesur and I pot it about 10 days latere I pres}ns
also that normally this would be presented as "new evidence" to the district court.
But I an hoping that there may be solle proper, if not everyday, means of getting
it before the appeals court. I have been soumewhat aware of the vigor of some of
what the traditionalists have been saying about the political activists. In fact,
tn ~aturday, I presuze becausez he yanted me to be aware of the mind-bent of the
activistas, I got frou Jim a Law Jay version of an en bunc decision in a case
involving the military and homosexuals. I therefore would like to believe that
if any or theu read it the traditionalists would welcome the kind of basic stuff
in wy phtition and what it reiflects about the activists. and that tp'j..s kind of
new inforuation, coniirming what I had attested to i that the TV meein
reflecting that discovery was not necessary and was for ulterior purposes, %o
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which, and agein without refutation, I had attested. Which, in fact, the panel
went out of its way to say is entirely improper and isn't sanctioned when the
case record was unrefuted that it was what the panel siid it wasn't. To try to
simplify this, and not to downplay the iuportance of legal considerations, I
think that this represents the most powerful kind of factual exposure of what
the activists did, and thus might be welcoried by the tradigé aliast judges,

or I think I can say fairly, real judges. (at least two of qigchame from the
Yepartment of Justice.)

Because of the continuinz conflict I do not belisve that Jinm can counsel me
on this, although he may huve seen it for himself in what I sent him and “llen,
with separate copies of the underlying records.

is you are aware, as soon as L read the decision and before I put anything
else on paper I wrote detaching you from what I had in mind, even before I'd
thought through what I would do. I also deta-hed you in the petition as filed.
And I am not now trying to entice you into any kind of involvement that could
in any vay compromise you or that you could conceive us possibly doing this.
But at the same time I've heard nothing at 211 from you, so I am completely in
the dark about what you think about anything, even the decision itself.

If you can't or do not want to have e:ything to do with this, perhaps you
know a lawyer who at the least night have soue interest in Warren's reputation
and how this would reliave some of what the post-Comdission disclosures have
done to it. I huve met only two of the Commission's counsel, one of the far-
right, nof, two, but both are far away. (Belin, a real nut, and Iiebeler, both
of whom I'¥e debated.) I once met and debated, and probably silenced forever on
this subject, Howard Willens. I have heard that Shuffer and Stern are in practise
in Washington but do not know if this it true. What I am sujgesting is that
the Commission s former counsel also have reputations involved, especially those
who took depositions and drafted sections of the report. But I have no way of
knowing what they think or would do or evem where they are.

I would like to hear from you as soon a5 possible. I will not be home
Thursday for at least the morning because I an a State witness in a local case
and will go to the prosectitor's office directly fron the lab after wy blood-
test. (FYI, right now there is some possibility of internal hemorrhaging because
of the fact that the antibiotic potentiates or enhances or wuagnifies the efi'ect
of the anticosgulent.) But with any kind of luck I si ould be home by after
lunch,

Wie have never discussed the assassination, its investigation or your visws
on either and I do not know what you know or believe and do not need to. But I
do think it is apparent that what I report above is by uny standard, pretty
raunchy stuff, more so when the subject natter is that wost subversive of
crimes, the assesgination of a President, and what the FBI did - and did not—
do in its own investigations, iqﬁﬁhose it conducted for the Commission, and
in its personal acts at all levqsls, from field clurks to the Director himself.

Best wishes,

Harold Weisberg



